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Award of Contract to Provide 
Construction Services for the Arroyo 
Seco Golf Course & Driving Range Urgent 
Pole and Netting Removal Project 

Ted Gerber, Director of 
Public Works   

Memo provides 
additional information. 



City of South Pasadena 
Public Works Department 

Memo 
Date: March 28, 2022 

To: The Honorable City Council 

Via: Arminé Chaparyan, City Manager 

From: Ted Gerber, Public Works Director 

Re: 
[March 28, 2022] City Council Special Meeting Item No. 3 Additional 
Document – Award of Contract to Provide Construction Services for the 
Arroyo Seco Golf Course & Driving Range Urgent Pole and Netting 
Removal Project 

The City engaged in an expedited public bidding process to select a contractor to 
complete the netting and pole removal work, which was completed on March 27, 2022.  
Bids were received from the following two firms, and a bid opening was held on March 
28, 2022: 

Gentry General Engineering  $89,200.00 

Wilson Construction Company $26,063.67 

Wilson Construction Company (Wilson) submitted the lowest responsive bid.  To verify 
the quality of work, staff has contacted Wilson’s references, and found their work 
performance to be satisfactory. In accordance with the Public Contract Code, City staff is 
recommending that the contract to provide Construction Services for the Arroyo Seco 
Golf Course & Driving Range Urgent Pole and Netting Removal Project be awarded to 
Wilson Construction Company. 

A draft contract was included in the agenda material posted on March 24, 2022. A final 
contract for signature will be prepared to include vendor information and cost. 
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